

McNabola, Lisa

From: Ann Braue <ann@insyncagility.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 2:37 PM
To: McNabola, Lisa
Subject: Re: 1108 Post Rd Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Hi Lisa,

My opening schedule for October includes:

- 6 group classes with a maximum of 6 students per class / 75 min. / class per week.
- 2 weekend seminars with a maximum of 10 students per seminar. Each seminar will run from 9am - approximately 4:30pm.
- approximately 8 hours of private lessons / week.

At full capacity I anticipate expanding the number of classes up to 12-15 per week with the maximum number of students per class remaining at 6. The number of seminar weekends and private lessons is likely to remain at 2 weekend seminars per month and 8-10 hours of private lessons per week.

Regarding pet waste I have purchased two outdoor pet waste stations (sample picture below). These will be emptied multiple times per week. I have an existing training center in Eau Claire, WI that I have run since 1991 so am familiar with pet waste removal. Compared to a doggy daycare our volume of waste will be significantly less as the classes and private lessons require the dog to be on the premises for less than 90 minutes.

Please let me know if I may provide any additional information.

Sincerely,

Ann Braue